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ENERGY an- MINERALS DEPA

Marshall & Winston, Inc.
310 West #10 Desta Drive
Midlan+, TX 79705

Attn: Mr. Tom M.Brandt

Pe: Stote IG #1-B
Section 32, T23S, R3:zE

Gentlemen:

We have this date processed Form C-104 and assigned an
The well was
placed in the South Sand Dunes Bone Spring Pool.

do not concur with this, please advise this office.

allowable to the above referenced well.

In order that we may complete our file for the re-entry

and completion in the Bone Spring, please submit Form C-103,

subsequent report, of the re-entry work, and Form C-105,
Well Record,for the Bone Spring completion.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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